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ITB No. 22-DHS-ITB-536 

Addendum No. 01 

 

ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 22-DHS-ITB-536 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 22-DHS-ITB-536 for Residential Moving and Storage is amended as 
follows: 
 

I. FOLLOWING ARE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY THE SOLICITATION DEADLINE 
 

Question 1: Could you give us an idea of how many moves this would be or a dollar volume of 
last years spend? Average size of the move would be helpful as well. 
Answer 1: In a normal year, the County spends about $30K-$40K per year. The County does 
anticipate that more divisions within the Department of Human Services will use the resulting 
contract, which may increase the spend. The average move size is a 700-1200 square foot 
home or apartment. 
 
 
Question 2: Is there a minimum of storage units/ space required to fulfill the storage needed? 
For example minimum of 50-100 1br units Or will this be an option to tasks order on a needed 
basis 1br, 2br etc? 
Answer 2: At any given month the County would need no more than the availability of a 
mixture of 10 closet, small, and medium sized storage units.  
 
 
Question 3: how many moves are anticipated this year? Are these moves spread throughout 
the year or are centralized during a certain time of year? thank you  
Answer 3: Under normal operating conditions, the County completes eight (8) moves per 
month on average. Moves are spread throughout the year.  

 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    
      Kaylin Schreiber 
      Procurement Officer 
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